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August 1, 1992
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Boston, MA 02109

Re: Thomas Shay

Dear Attorney Kelly:

I am in receipt of your letter of 7/31. Please know that,
while it is possible that Mr. Shay was not totally "under",
especially during the latter part of the questioning (I noticed his
hand starting to droop), I disagree vehemently with your use of the
word "feigning". I perceived Mr. Shay as making a sincere effort
to cooperate to the best of his ability.

In that light, I expect you to make good on the terms of

our agreement. Please send me the copy of it, which I was supposed
to have recieved.

Further, please advise me of what information you "know to

be false". The word "false" conotes deliberate misrepresentation,
as opposed to "incorrect" which might be more appropriate,
indicating a mistaken but sincere belief. If you will disclose

your perception of which information is incorrect, I will have an
opportunity to discuss it with him, and your next session, if any,
may prove more fruitful. If you are referring to the "D" vs. "AA"
batteries, Mr. Shay is fully aware that the document you have
confronted him with lists the latter, but not the former, but

insists tnat his recollection is that the list in the car contained
"D" .

Whether he wishes to repeat the experiment is up to him.
I am awaiting my copy of the tape, and would advise him not to have
a second session until I have received it. I would further request
that he be permitted to review it. These requests would probably
be in your interest as well, in that they might improve the chances
for a more constructive session.

I will show him copies of your letter and this.
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Jefferson W. Boone



